



Hampshire Constabulary
Chief Constable Alex Marshall

Mr Brian Daugherty
Flat 5, Martlet House
30-31 Western Parade
Southsea
Hampshire
PO5 3JG

Professional Standards Department
Police Headquarters
West Hill
Romsey Road
Winchester
Hampshire
SO22 5DB

Our ref: MI/42/12
Your ref:

Telephone: 0845 045 45 45

Deaf/speech impaired minicom: 01962 875000
Email: christopher.pitfield@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

09/05/12

Dear Mr Daugherty,

I write to confirm our recent telephone conversation.

You recently wrote to the Cllr Jacqui Rayment of The Hampshire Police Authority. Your letter asked for a copy of a letter to you from PC Wakefield, which was mentioned in a report written by Inspector Charlton, following a complaint that you made. As we discussed, the report mentioned "a communication", not a letter. I have spoken to PC Wakefield and he tells me that the "communication", was in fact an e mail he sent on 03/12/09. Therefore, I can confirm that a letter was not sent to you, but an e mail was, I enclose a copy of that e mail with this letter. I have also enclosed a copy of a letter sent to you on 05/09/09, from PS Smith, this letter talks about a similar issue. I accept that it is not from PC Wakefield, but feel that it may be of assistance to you.

When you wrote to Cllr Rayment you enclosed £50 in cash, and a £50 cheque to yourself. I will be returning these to you on 10/05/12, as obviously this payment could not be accepted by either The Police Authority or The Police.

I hope that this helps to resolve your enquiry.

Yours Sincerely,

Chris Pitfield, PS 5172
Professional Standards Department.

Sgt.,

I did communicate the reply via an email sent on 03/12/2009 at 0401 hours. To clarify his initial communication did not make it clear that he was making a complaint hence my response below:-

'Mr Daugherty,

I suggest that with regards to the Recorded Delivery letter sent to Mathew Winder that the envelope may have got mixed up with all of the the letters. If you suspect that the mail has been stolen then if you discuss this with Mathew and then report it should you both come to that conclusion. However being Recorded Delivery the letter will need to be signed for and there should be a record kept of that.

Yours faithfully

PC24297 Wakefield'